)/26.2:22 PM TLK Fusion Mail - Fwd: TLK v. BMBO - Settlement Offer for Walk Away
Subject: Fwd: TLK v. BMBO - Settlement Offer for Walk Awa
To: Ken Cols JMSMONORORRE-, Kenny Colis JXOROSETNTNIRIN
See below. | assume this is a nonstarter, but please let me know.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Claire Linden
Date: February 17, 2026 at 4:53:44 PM PST

To: Alec Cierny , Christopher Fortunati S NSMONONONOOLOLOLOLORE . Stacey Beagle TGO

Subject: Re: TLK v. BMBO - Settlement Offer for Walk Away

Dear Alec,
BMBO will agree to settlement and remove the posts in exchange for $143,000.
Please let us know if your client would like to provide a counter offer.

Thank you,
Claire

Claire Linden
Associate Attorney
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This message and any attached documents contain information from Weiner Law that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply email and then delete this message. Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2522.

From: Alec Cierny
Sent: Friday, Februar 13. 2026 1:42 PM

To: Claire Linden _; Christopher Fortunati _; Stacey Beagle
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